

FOIA MARKER

**This is not a textual record. This is used as an
administrative marker by the William J. Clinton
Presidential Library Staff.**

Collection/Record Group: Clinton Presidential Records

Subgroup/Office of Origin: Cabinet Affairs

Series/Staff Member: Jennifer O'Connor

Subseries:

OA/ID Number: 7308

FolderID:

Folder Title:

DOJ [Department of Justice] - Mentally Disabled Persons

Stack:

S

Row:

24

Section:

3

Shelf:

9

Position:

1

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

DATE: 9/7/95

TO: Jennifer O'Connor

FROM: Marvin K.
White House Counsel
Room 128, OEOB, x6-7903

- ☒ FYI
- ☐ Appropriate Action
- ☐ Let's Discuss
- ☐ Per Our Conversation
- ☐ Per Your Request
- ☐ Please Return
- ☐ Other
- _____

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 7, 1995

NOTE FOR NANCY MCFADDEN
Principal Deputy Associate Attorney General

FROM: MARVIN KRISLOV *MK*
Associate Counsel to the President

RE: Inquiry Regarding DOJ Policy Regarding Institutions
for Mentally Disabled Persons

As discussed, our office has been asked to obtain a response to a request for information regarding the recent New York Times story on the Southbury, Connecticut facility and DOJ actions. In particular, we have been asked to determine whether DOJ is initiating any particular policy regarding such institutions.

Could you please ask the relevant office to prepare a response for: Gerald McEntee, President, AFSCME, 1625 L Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036. Mr. McEntee would like very much to receive the response no later than Monday, September 11. Could you please contact me before you send the response.

Thank you very much for your assistance. I apologize for the short deadline.

cc: Jennifer O'Connor